

115-2-6. Other fees and charges. (a) The following fees and charges shall be in effect for state parks and for other designated areas for which fees and charges are required:

- (1) Annual private boat dock fee..... \$25.00
- (2) Private cabin, club, and organization site assignment transfer fee..... 25.00
- (3) Private cabin, club, and organization site annual fee.

(A) The annual fee for private cabin, club, and organization sites shall be adjusted when the lease agreement for a site is newly assigned, transferred, or renewed, unless the existing lease agreement specifies a fee applicable for the renewal term.

(B) ~~The annual fee for fees adjusted before January 1, 2003 shall be \$200.00.~~

(C) The annual fee shall be ~~recalculated~~ adjusted on January 1, 2003; 2018, January 1, 2008; 2019, January 1, 2020, January 1, 2021, and January 1, ~~2013~~ 2022, ~~based on the equation as specified in~~ subsection (b).

(b) The following fees shall apply for calendar years 2018 through 2022:

(1) Cedar Bluff:

(A) North shore cabin lot.

<u>2018</u>	<u>490.00</u>
<u>2019</u>	<u>980.00</u>
<u>2020</u>	<u>1,470.00</u>
<u>2021</u>	<u>1,960.00</u>
<u>2022</u>	<u>2,450.00</u>

(B) South shore club lot.

<u>2018</u>	<u>500.00</u>
-------------	---------------

<u>2019</u>	<u>1,000.00</u>
<u>2020</u>	<u>1,500.00</u>
<u>2021</u>	<u>2,000.00</u>
<u>2022</u>	<u>2,500.00</u>

(C) South shore cabin lot.

<u>2018</u>	<u>440.00</u>
<u>2019</u>	<u>880.00</u>
<u>2020</u>	<u>1,320.00</u>
<u>2021</u>	<u>1,760.00</u>
<u>2022</u>	<u>2,200.00</u>

(2) Lovewell:

(A) Club lot.

<u>2018</u>	<u>580.00</u>
<u>2019</u>	<u>1,160.00</u>
<u>2020</u>	<u>1,740.00</u>
<u>2021</u>	<u>2,320.00</u>
<u>2022</u>	<u>2,900.00</u>

(B) Cabin lot.

<u>2018</u>	<u>500.00</u>
<u>2019</u>	<u>1,000.00</u>

<u>2020</u>	<u>1,500.00</u>
<u>2021</u>	<u>2,000.00</u>
<u>2022</u>	<u>2,500.00</u>

(C) Mobile home space.

<u>2018</u>	<u>250.00</u>
<u>2019</u>	<u>500.00</u>
<u>2020</u>	<u>750.00</u>
<u>2021</u>	<u>1,000.00</u>
<u>2022</u>	<u>1,250.00</u>

(3) Webster:

(A) Club lot.

<u>2018</u>	<u>500.00</u>
<u>2019</u>	<u>1,000.00</u>
<u>2020</u>	<u>1,500.00</u>
<u>2021</u>	<u>2,000.00</u>
<u>2022</u>	<u>2,500.00</u>

(B) Cabin lot.

<u>2018</u>	<u>440.00</u>
<u>2019</u>	<u>880.00</u>
<u>2020</u>	<u>1,320.00</u>

<u>2021</u>	1,760.00
<u>2022</u>	2,200.00

~~(b)~~ (c) The annual fee for private cabin, club, and organization sites shall be ~~calculated as follows~~ recalculated on January 1, 2023, January 1, 2028, and January 1, 2033, using the equation and terms as specified in the remainder of this subsection.

$$\text{Annual Fee} = \frac{\text{Previous Annual Fee}}{\text{Previous CPI}} \times \frac{\text{(New CPI)}}{\text{(Previous CPI)}}$$

(1) "CPI" ~~means~~ shall mean the "consumer price index for all urban consumers" (CPI-U) for the midwest region average for all items, 1982-1984 = 100, as published in the "CPI detailed report" by the bureau of labor statistics of the U.S. department of labor.

(2) "Previous annual fee" ~~means \$200~~ shall mean the amount specified in subsection (b) for each location for the year 2022 for the recalculation of the annual fee on January 1, ~~2003~~ 2023, and for each recalculation thereafter ~~means~~ shall mean the annual fee calculated five years previous to the new calculation, using the equation in subsection ~~(b)~~ (c).

(3) "New CPI" ~~means~~ shall mean the CPI on July 1 immediately preceding the January 1 date for a newly calculated annual fee.

(4) "Previous CPI" ~~means~~ shall mean the CPI on July 1, ~~1998~~ 2017 for the recalculation of the annual fee on January 1, ~~2003~~ 2023, the CPI on July 1, ~~2002~~ 2022 for the recalculation of the annual fee on January 1, ~~2008~~ 2028, and the CPI on July 1, ~~2007~~ 2027 for the recalculation of the annual fee on January 1, ~~2013~~ 2033.

~~(e)~~ (d) Each private cabin, club, and organization site lease and each private boat dock permit shall expire on the date specified in the respective lease or permit.

~~(d)~~ This regulation shall be effective on and after ~~July 1, 2002~~ January 1, 2018. (Authorized by and implementing K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 32-807 and K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 32-988, ~~as amended by L. 2001, Ch. 211, Sec. 9~~; effective Jan. 1, 1999; amended July 1, 2002; amended P-_____.)